Lawrence, Myrl

From: Lawrence, Myrl

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 2:03 PM

To: ‘phil.witter@canfor.com'

Subject: RE: NetDMR COR Submission Received for: ARG550540

ARKANSAS

ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT

August 28, 2020

Phil Witter Email: phil.witter@canfor.com
Antony Forest Products

RE: NPDES Permit Number ARG550540 Anthony Forest Products
Missing Non-Compliance Report for Parameter Violations

Dear Mr Witter,

The Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) submitted for outfall 002-S for the monitoring period ending December 31,
2019, indicated violations for the effluent limits of Dissolved Oxygen, pH, Total Suspended Solids, Fecal Coliform, and
BOD. These violations require submission of a non-compliance report (NCR), which was not included with the submitted
DMR. Please attach a completed NCR to the DMR and resubmit.

Should you have additional questions, or desire additional information, please contact me directly.

Kindest Regards,

AL

Myrl V Lawrence Jr | Enforcement Analyst

Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality
Enforcement Branch

5301 Northshore Drive, North Little Rock, AR 72118

t: 501.682.0699 | e: myrl.lawrence@adeq.state.ar.us

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT



From: netdmr-notification@epa.gov [mailto:netdmr-notification@epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 12:56 PM

To: phil.witter@canfor.com; Ramsey, David; Lawrence, Myrl

Subject: NetDMR COR Submission Received for: ARG550540

NetDMR has received the following 1 DMR(s) during the signing process.

CORs have been created for the following DMRs. These DMRs will be forwarded for further processing:
Permitted Facility Name: ANTHONY FOREST PRODUCTS COMPANY- URBANA SAWMILL
Permit ID: ARG550540

Permitted Feature: 002

Discharge: S - 001-Semi-annual-Domestic

Monitoring Period End Date: 06/30/19

Signing Status: SIGNED SUCCESSFULLY

Comment:

Attachments included in the COR: No

Thank you.

This message was sent from the Arkansas DEQ Production Environment.



